Nuray Duran Nuray.Duran@planning.nsw.gov.au
22/9/2017

Hello Nuray,

SafeWork does not plan to comment on this development.
Regards,

Michael Wright

Manager | Major Hazard Facilities |

Hazardous Chemical Services & Safety Management Auditing
SafeWork NSW

p 9618 8493 m 0428 274 351

e michael.wright@SafeWork.nsw.gov.au w safework.nsw.gov.au

Level 4, 2 Burbank Place, Baulkham Hills NSW 2153

VA
NSW | safework NSW

From: Nuray Duran [mailto:Nuray.Duran@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2017 1:39 PM

To: MHF

Subject: Notice of exhibition: St Marys Resource Recovery Facility at 21 &25 Dunheved Circuits, St
Marys (SSD 8200) - Penrith LGA

Good afternoon
Please find attached the notice of exhibition for the St Marys Resource Recovery Facility (SSD 8200).
Public exhibition is on from Wednesday 13 September 2017 until Friday 13 October 2017. The DA

and the associated documents will be available to view on the Department’s website at
www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/page/on-exhibition/ from Wednesday 13 September 2017.

The Department invites you to comment on the proposal, including advice on recommended
conditions of consent, by Friday 13 October 2017.

For further enquiries, please contact Sheelagh Laguna on (02) 9274 6574 or via email at
Sheelagh.Laguna@planning.nsw.gov.au

Regards

Nuray Duran

DA Coordinator | Industry and Key Sites

Department of Planning & Environment

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 029274 6162 E nuray.duran@planning.nsw.gov.au
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